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Amanda Hughes - Quality Information Officer

From: Amanda Hughes - Quality Information Officer

Sent: 12 November 2004 15:06

To: N?fil Stubbs - Operational Director; Ben Smith - Contracts & Compliance Monitoring
Officer

Subject: HSE Improvement Notice Action Plan

Importance: High

Just to confirm that the above completed Action Plan has been sent out to Nina Judkins today.

| have attached the completed document together with a copy of the covering letter that was sent.
Regards

Mandy Hughes

HSE final action HSE final letter
planoct 04.do... 12.11.04.doc

Tracking: Recipient Read
Neil Stubbs - Operational Director
Ben Smith - Contracts & Compliance Monitoring Officer Read: 12/11/2004 15:07
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12 November 2004

Mrs JM Judkins

HM Inspector of Health & Safety
Health & Safety Executive
Priestley House

Priestley Road
Basingstoke
RG24 9NW
Our Ref: H&S Improvement Notice/CH
Your Ref: 020360949
Date: Friday, 12 November 2004
Dear Mrs Judkins

| am pleased to enclose the final pan-PCT action plan in response to the Improvement Notice
received by the PCT on 30 June 2003.

The PCT will continue to work closely with East Hampshire and Portsmouth City PCTs to
ensure the Action Plan is implemented within the required timescales.

If you require any further information or have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Fiona Cameron
Director of Nursing and Clinical Governance

Encs
HSE Improvement Notice Final Action Plan
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East Hampshire Primary Care Trust Fareham & Gosport PCT Portsmouth City PCT

HSE IMPROVEMENT NOTICE

FINAL ACTION PLAN: 29 July 2003

Updated October 2004































